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Re: Pls quote rate

From Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Tue 2/4/2025 11:50 AM
To Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>

Madam

Already told you in trailing mail that existing nearest section is not acceptable and customer needs new die quote for exact
dimension

Pls arrange the quote on immediate basis ,we have already lost 3 days 

Thanks & best regards
 
Anurag Mishra
Deputy Manager - Sales and Marketing

M: +919821004934
T: +91 -11-49506541/41066301
E: anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com

Jindal Aluminium Limited
11, Green Avenue, Behind Sector D-3,
Vasan Kunj, New Delhi - 110070 India

From: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 11:44 AM
To: Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: Pls quote rate
 
Dear Sir,

Please find the attached nearest sections

Warm Regards,
 Bharathi

From: Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 6:23 PM
To: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: Pls quote rate
 
Pls proceed for new die quote and arrange drawing with tolerances on OD and thickness .
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
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 4:18 PM
To: Ashish Tiwari <ashish.tiwari@emmbros.com>
Subject: Re: Pls quote rate
 
Dear Sir,

Please find the attached nearest section, confirm to quote.

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

From: Ashish Tiwari <ashish.tiwari@emmbros.com>
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 2:02 PM
To: Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Pls quote rate
 
Dear Sir ,
 
          Pls quote rate of below mentioned size pipe in Grade T6
 
OD 127 MM
 
THICKNES 3.175 MM
 
 
Regards
Ashish Tiwari
PH. NO. 7807772006-103
MB. No-09805724253

J
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